

Town of Rosalia
Regular Council Meeting
March 11, 2025
Rosalia City Hall
7:30pm - 8:50pm

REGULAR MEETING

CALL TO ORDER: 7:30pm

ROLL CALL: Mayor Root, John Goyke, Eric Eilertson, Ryan Diamond, Judith Littleton, Val Bryan

APPROVAL OF MINUTES, CLAIMS, PAYROLL:

Eric Eilertson moved to approve the February 25, 2025 minutes and transactions #322-381 totaling \$18,478.49 **Judith Littleton seconded the motion**, the motion passed unanimously.

GUESTS:

Ms. Duncan & Rosalia HS FFA Ag Issues Forum Team – Discussed what the Forum Team is and what they do. Will be competing at the state convention in May. Gave presentation and had Q & A session.

Jesse Johnson, Battle Days Committee – Battle Days Committee would like permission to close Whitman Ave from First St to Ninth St from 8:00am until noon and also close Whitman Ave from Fifth St to Seventh St from noon until 5:00pm on Battle Days. Would also like permission to use the town's dumpster for clean-up. **John Goyke moved** to approve street closure plan for Battle Days and use of the town dumpster **Eric Eilertson seconded the motion**, the motion passed unanimously. Discussed parade route turn-around Issues from last year. Battle Days Committee will discuss topic further at their next meeting.

MAYOR'S REPORT: None

COUNCIL COMMENTS:

John Goyke – Discussed issues with the recycle dumpster, possible use of video. Briefly discussed codes/citations/court.

PUBLIC WORKS:

Water –

Streets – Will be getting culverts cleaned out from flooding. Council had questions regarding jetter truck.

Sewer –

AIRPORT: Jeep parked at airport belongs to a pilot. Ryan Diamond will move it to a location closer to the pilot's lounge. Ryan will check on power at the pilot's lounge.

FACILITIES:

City Hall –

Park/Pool – Park levy failed. Park Board has enough money to run one more levy. Have volunteers for mowing park and cleaning buildings, but town employee will need to be responsible for cleaning restrooms. A town resident has offered to cover the cost of running another park levy in November. **John Goyke moved** that the Town take over responsibility for park water/sewer bills effective 4/1/25 **Eric Eilertson seconded**

the motion, the motion passed unanimously.

RV Park – Discussed different options for opening RV park, or just keeping it closed. Discussed cost of repairs. Have weeds sprayed, keep up on mowing and maintenance and look into costs of repairs for future opening. Mayor will speak with Public Works Department.

Library – Reimbursement for gutters has not arrived yet. No word yet on possible grant from Dept of Commerce. John Goyke will check.

Texaco –

Community Center – Revisit at next meeting.

Website – Is up to date.

Miscellaneous –

Title searches – Deputy Clerk will contact title company again regarding remaining properties, along with property that Lisa Weber expressed an interest in.


Code Enforcement – Check with Deputy Clerk regarding sending issues to court in Colfax.

Public Works – Perhaps have a quarterly project report and update. Would like to have Public Works at one meeting per quarter. Will have them attend last meeting in March.

John Goyke moved to adjourn **Eric Eilertson seconded the motion**, the motion passed unanimously. The regular council meeting adjourned at 8:50pm.



Lee Root, Mayor

ATTEST: 
Barb Leighton Clerk/Treasurer
Regular Council Meeting, March 11, 2025